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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
A . The Capt. George Scott House sits on a hedge-

and tree-bordered lot of approximately three acres on the west bank of the
Sheepscot River. In a strictly residential area, the site is only one third
of a mile from the town center, where the Atlantic Highway crosses the Sheep-
scot. :

A ALS. Built for Capt. Scott in 1855 of red brick

racketed octagon following plans in Orson Squire Fowler's "A House for AlLL,"
ch., 2nd edition, 1854. |ts walls are 16 feet, 6z inches long,of cavity
wall construction (Il inches thick, 33 inch bricks, 4 inch cavity), with
brick courses laid at intervals in Flemish bond. Each of four walls have
bne window on each story, first and second floor windows bein¢ doubie-hung
six-1ight sash 33 feet wide. The attic windows are of the porthole fype,
rectangular with rounded corners. The main entrance, facing Federal Street
bn the northwest, has a doorway with louvered shutters and an open porch of
the period, its post and other trim in a sand-mixed paintof off-white color.
second entrance, with a small, uncovered porch, is on the northeast. A
unporch, |1 feet, |3 inches by 6 feet, 8 inches, is located on the south
all, facing down the river. Windows as described above are used on the
econd and attic floors of the entrance and sunporch walls, but on the
igth wall section, that fo the southwest, the second floor window is trim-
ed, shuttered and bricked in, apparently at time of construction.

The Capt. Scott octagon has two brick chimneys serving eight "Stove-
laces" and one fire place, the former with marble mantels and, in four rooms,
arble surrounds, apparently original. The working fireplace is in the cellar
nd was a part of a cooking arrangement including a beehive oven.

The house, which has a standard low-pitched roof of octagonal and open
aves with exposed outriggers, has an eight-sided cupola with eight six-over-
Lix windows. |t is reached by a combination of closed and open stairway from
The second floor hall.

Except for an open attic, each floor of the Capt. Scoft house, including
'he cellar, has four main rooms, approximately 14 by |6 feet in size, and four
riangular rooms, about |4 by 10 by |0 feet. The latter are used on the first
nd second floors for entrance halls, a winding backstairs, bathrooms, closets
» butler's pantry and an open alcove connecting the dining rooms and parlor.
n the cellar, which has both inside and outside entrances, the triangular
rooms were storage rooms for food, ice and cooking utensils, and one was a
gistern supplied with water from the gutter system.

One of the four rectangular rooms in the cellar was used for cooking,
containing the fireplace unit with oven and ashpit. A faucet permitted the
drawing of water directly from the cistern in an adjacent triangular room,
rhich has provision for draining into a system under the cellar floors

0 0 e e

contains part of a dumb waiter used to move food to the kifchen above.

There were two conventional entrances to the cellar, a brick, wood and
granite bulkhead from the outside, and a stairway from the first floor's
central hall.

The main staircase of the house winds up in a centered hall open fo the
floors and cupola above. The second floor plan differs from the plans of the
ther floors in that it adds a passageway connecting the center hall and

onnecting with a dry weli, 100 feet from fthe house. The cellar kitchen still

hackstairs, and from which a closed stairway rises to the attic.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNILFICANCE
BA F A : (Alt. 50', population 1970 2000). The Lincoln

County's shire town, long known as one of the most beautiful on the coasft,
maintains its Nineteenth century serenity and charm chiefly through the
attitude and effort of its citizens. |ts many fine homes built during the
prosperous days of a seafaring economy, have been preserved along the tree-
lined streets.

While its early prosperity ended when the 1807 Embargo Act closed the
port, Wiscasset ( Ind. place where three waters meet) retained its stability
bnd has seen industrial revival in the second half of the Twentieth century.
The English began settling in 1645 and fled during King Philip's War.
After 1730, the seaport grew and prospered.

In 1791 there were 35 square riggers owned here and often a man could
Walk across the harbor on decks of ships lying at anchor. A handsome Town
was built during this era; some of the houses of those days are still in
use. Wiscasset, soon after the Revolution, was the busiest port east of
Boston.

Forest and river carried Wiscasset through the days of. sacl desplfe the
disastrous effects of the Embargo Act, the War of 1812 and a 5po+Téd fever
(spinal meningitis) epidemic. Thousand=ton clippers were, launchgd heré. ...
shortly before the Civil War. The advancing maching age :ended ;the Opulenf/
shipbuilding era and fires in 1866 and 1870 destroyed wharyes and hnmes e
Blong the water front. The population shrank and Wiscassel: became a~ve;y:
quiet fown. ,\\\

THE ROLE OF CAPTAIN SCOTT AND HIS HOME IN THE HISTORY OF WISCASSE
The Capt. George Scott House derives significance as a specimen of an
bctagonal house, following closely, plans developed by Orson Squire Fowler (I
(1809-1887) and published in the second edition of '"A Home for All," 1854,
It appears to be a nearly perfect brick example built at the time of the
Fypes tfirst nationwide popularity in an area which resisted the trend.

Capt. Scott, 35 years old at the time of the house's building, was
blready a famous ship's master. He had married in 1849 and taken his bride
to Madeira on a honeymoon on his command, the ship Smyrpa. Before the year
ras out, the Scotts continued their voyage to California. Other ships

5

e sailed included the Glengarry, J. S. Parsons, Adrian and, during the
Civil Ware, the gunboat Estrella. Capt. Scott made two voyages around

the Horn. His last command was the Emily McNear, wrecked in the Straits of
bunda in 1871. A lefter exists detailing his days on a traditional canibal
isle and a timely escape.




5. Fowler, Orson Squire,

I. Chase, Fannie S., Wiscasset in Pownalborough,
2. Ppatterson, William Davis, Qld Wiscasset, 195|
A Home for All (Second Edition),
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CONT INUATION OF PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Capt. Scott H ouse is in its original design and condition but a one-
story wooden ell, not original, runs from the kitchen on the east, or river
side, connecting with a two-story barn, which is believed to have been builft
by Capt. Scott as five-eights of an octagon. Research remains to be done as
to the time of an alteration which added a second carriage door and required
the rebuilding of one wall of the original design, which was of board and
batten construction.

POTENT IAL THREAT. The Maine State Highway Commission has asked the Planning
Board and Selectmen of the Town of Wiscasset to consider three alternate
"by-pass' plans for the Aflantic Highway, about which the town center has
grown. One route proposed would cut through the residential section and cross
the Sheepscot River on a bridge to be constructed with its western approach
just south of the Capt. George Scott House property. The otherroutes proposed
are true by-passes of the town. Although the land take would not include this
house the asthetics of this residential section could be impaired.

CONTINUAT ION OF BACKGROUND

Edith Augusta Sawyer, the author of several children's books, a novel and
non-fiction on Japan, was the daughter of the second owner of the Scott House,
George B. Sawyer, a leading Wiscasset business man at the turn of the
century. Miss Sawyer, educated at Wiscasset and Wellesley College, where she
became a member of the faculty, write The Way of Ume and The Abiding of Ume,
dealing with the Japanese culture, which were published in Braille by the Red
Cross.
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